College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Clark Ealy, Superintendent

From: Mike Martindale, Deputy Superintendent

Date: May9, 2018

Subject: Consider purchase of Uninterruptable Power Systems (UPS) for Wellborn
Middle School

Agenda {tem: J -3,

Board Priority/

District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 4

Background

As a part of the 2015 Bond Program, the technology department has identified Uninterruptable
Power Systems (UPS) to provide Wellborn Middle School with power protection and battery back-
up for the campus’ network and eommunicationi systems. The technology department has worked
with Avinext to secure the attached quote.

This quote was secured via the Texas A&M University Multimedia Contract #C5535732. All
items. have been competitively bid and meet the competitive bid requirements. These prices are:
available to College Stafion ISD ‘through an interlocal purchasing agreement with Texas A&M
University.

It is the recommendation of Mark Pantel, Director of Purchasing, and David Hutchison, Director
of Technology, that the disfrict purchase the TrippLite UPS equipment for power protection and.
battery back-up for Wellborn Middle School from Avinext in the amount of $53,437.00 per Texas
A&M University Multimedia Contract #C5535732 using 2015 Bond Funds..
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Recommendation

It isrecommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees approve
the pmchase the UPS equlpment for power protection and battery back-up for Wellborn Middle
School from Avinext in the amount of $53,437.00 per Texas -A&M University Multimedia
Contract #C5535732 using 2015 Bond Funds.
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